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Bruce Zhang

Acting Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

bruce.zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Zhang,

Enirgi Battery Recycling Facility MOD 1 (SSD-6619-Mod-1)
Environmental Assessment

| refer to your email of 27 November 2019 to the Department of Planning, Industry and
Environment (DPIE) Water and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the
above matter.

The following advice for you to consider is from DPIE Water and NRAR. Please note Crown
Lands, the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) — Fisheries and DPI - Agriculture all now
provide a separate response directly to you.

Prior to project determination

e The proponent should provide confirmation of the ability to meet the additional water
demands for the project.

Post project determination

e The proponent should prepare the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan as part of the
CEMP in consultation with DPIE Water prior to the commencement of activities.

e The proponent should provide confirmation for the option of treated water to sewer (via a
trade waste agreement) should Wagga Wagga City Council install the service in the future
or alternatively provide advice on how the trade waste will be disposed of, and provide
evidence of this.

Any further referrals to DPIE — NRAR & Water can be sent by email to:
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Any further referrals to (a) Crown Lands; (b) DPI — Fisheries; and (c) DPI — Agriculture can be
sent by email to: (a) lands.ministerials@industry.nsw.gov.au;
(b) ahp.central@dpi.nsw.gov.au; and (c) landuse.ag@dpi.nsw.gov.au respectively.

Yours sincerely
Simon Francis
Senior Project Officer, Assessments

Water — Strategic Relations
19 February 2020
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